GRANT COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING GRANT COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER Lancaster, WI 53813 June 8, 2015

The Grant County Law Enforcement Committee was called to order at 10:30 a.m. by Chairman Pat Schroeder. The following members and personnel were present:

LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE: Bob Scallon, Gary Ranum, Robert Keeney, Michael Lieurance and Lester Jantzen. John Patcle was asked to be excused.

GUESTS: Sheriff Nate Dreckman and Kelly Bird, Recording Secretary.

Kelly Bird verified the agenda had been posted at the County Clerk's office and Courthouse. Kelly posted the agenda in the Sheriff's Department lobby. Gary second by Bob K. approved the agenda as mailed. Gary second by Bob K. approved the minutes from the previous meeting. The bills for the Sheriff's Office were approved in motions by Bob S. and seconded by Michael. All above motions carried.

Michael Lieurance is a new member to the Law Enforcement Committee and will be taking Larry Wolf's place.

Under Coroner's Report, it was motioned by Lester and seconded by Bob S. to approve the bills. Motion carried.

Under Sheriff's Briefing, Sheriff Dreckman passed out the activity report for last month. The jail numbers are still down. The numbers on the activity report are consistent with last months.

The 2015 Law Enforcement Memorial Service was well attended. The Speed Trailer is up and running and will be set up in different locations throughout the county. Data will be collected from the Speed Trailer before it is moved to the next location.

Several employees attended a Leadership Summit in Green Lake County a couple of weeks ago.

A software demo was giving by LETG. This company provides software for Law Enforcement Agencies. The current software utilized at the Sheriff's Office is increasing maintenance and update costs. Sheriff Dreckman will discuss the software more at the next meeting and provide information on the cost of the product and if it will save the department money.

As part of the LEAN Training, Sheriff Dreckman has added 10 outstanding warrants to the Sheriff's Office website. Many tips have been received as well as some arrests.

Captain Sheckles has been accepted into the Wisconsin Command College. Thirty people have been chosen to attend and the State Patrol will be hosting the training.

Under Grants, there is a speed enforcement grant available in the amount of \$20,000.00 with a match of \$5,000.00 in kind. It was motioned by Gary and seconded by Michael to apply for the grant. Motion carried.

Under Maintenance, the custodians have been working on cleaning out the job center building. A shredding company was hired to come and do on-site shredding. Repairs in the jail are still being worked on.

Under New Business, Sheriff Dreckman discussed changing the amount of the fine on the Fireworks Ordinance. It was motioned by Lester and seconded by Gary to accept the updated ordinance with the decreased amount in fines. Motion carried.

The Grant County Address and Road name Ordinance was presented to the committee members. It was motioned by Bob K. and seconded by Michael to send this on to the Full County Board. Motion carried.

Under Old Business, Sheriff Dreckman stated he is still working on the mental health services in the jail.

The amount of money in the Social Security Inmate Revenue Account was questioned by one of the committee members. Kelly will check with Finance Director, Nancy Scott to make sure the amounts are correct and discuss this item next month.

It was motioned by Gary and seconded by Bob S. to adjourn to July 13, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. following the Grant County Emergency/Disaster Service Committee Meeting. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Gary Ranum, Secretary

Kelly Bird, Recording Secretary